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NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE:
18 U.S.C. 1519, 1964(c)
TO:  Hon. Nancy D. Freudenthal
Greetings Your Honor,

Please accept this MOTION for ORDERs to Stephan Harris, Zachary Fisher and T. Hilliker to show cause why each should not be formally charged with knowingly concealing records, documents or tangible objects with the intent to impede, obstruct, or influence the investigation, proper administration, or contemplation of the investigation or proper administration, of a matter within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1519.
Incorporation of Pleadings.  Movant hereby formally incorporates Docket Entries #23, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41 et seq. by reference, as if all were set forth fully here.  See P.L. 107-24, 116 Stat. 800 (July 30, 2002).

DATE:  3/16/2014
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, Movant
Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A.,M.S., Pro Per
Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(c)
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